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February 14, 1994

| ¢ |
= MEMORANDUM FOR: Gary G. Zech, Chief
R Performance and Quality Evaluation Branch l
: Division of Reactor Inspection
_ and Licensee Performance, NRR :
_ FROM: Robert A. Gramm, Chief l
Quality Assurance Section g
Performance and Quality Evaluation Branch
Division of Reactor Inspection l
and Licensee Performance, NRR
SUBJECT ; NOTICE OF MEETING WITH NUCLEAR UTILITIES MANAGEMENT AND l
RESOURCES COUNCIL (NUMARC) ON GRADED QUALITY ASSURANCE
DATE & TIME: February 17, 1994, 9:0C am - 11:00 am 1
!
LOCATION: USNRC Headquarters l
One White Flint North i
Room 12 B11 |
11555 Rockvilie Pike ]
Rockville, MD '
PURPOSE : To discuss the overall approach towards the graded quality :
assurance (QA) task, and coordination aspects for pilot- ;
testing a graded QA program at a participating utility. |
|
PARTICIPANTS: NRC NUMARC :
C. Rossi A. Marion E
G. Zech et. al. |
J. Craig
R. Gramm |
. R, Latta :
| Original signed by:
Robert A, Gramm, Chief
Quality Assurance Section
Performance and Quality Evaluation Branch
Division of Reactor Inspection
and Licensee Performance, NRR iy
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ENCLOSURE

* Discuss approach towards implementation of pilot plant programs

- Incentives for participation - Schedules
- Potential pilot plants - Coordination aspects

e Address the graded application of QA criteria to low-risk safety-related
SSCs

e Discuss application of NUMARC guideline 93-01 for the development of graded
QA methodology

* Final discussions and adjournment



